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ADDENDUM NO.: 1 
 
SOLICITATION NAME: ITN No. N197365RC – Waste Removal (Grease Traps, Sewer Plants, Lift Stations) 
 
DATE OF ISSUE: October 17, 2019 
______________________________________________________________________________________                                      
The following information shall be included in the ITN documents and is hereby made part of the contract 
documents in the form of clarification, addition, deletion or revision to the contract specifications.______ 
 
Proposers’ questions/issues and District answers (District answers are italicized): 
 

Q1. For the employee badging, if our employee’s are badged through TSA to perform work at the 
airports, will they have to go through the School District badging process or does the TSA Badging equal the 
Universal Badge you mentioned in the Pre-Bid meeting?? 
A1. The TSA background screening can not be used in lieu of our background screening and badging 
process. All vendors/contractual personnel who will provide services to the District while students are 
present or directly to students must complete our vendor fingerprinting process and request a JLA (Jessica 
Lunsford Act) statewide contractor badge. The JLA contractor badge is only issued to Florida public school 
contractors/vendors. We generally recommend that all contractual personnel are fingerprinted and 
cleared by Professional Standards. More detailed information can be found under Board Policy 5.04 (4)(5), 
Fingerprinting and Background Screening – Contractors and Other Vendors.  
 

Q2. Who is managing the waste water plants? 
A2. US Water. 
 

Q3. Who is hauling the sludge from the waste water plants? 
A3. A1 Gator. 
 

Q4. Where is the sludge from the waste water plants being disposed? 
A4. Currently it is taken to A1 Gators on site sewer plant. 
 

Q5. When pumping a school district lift station, can the contents pumped be put into another lift station 
or do we have to dispose through our processing plant? 
A5. Typically, it is taken to the awarded contractors plant. In an emergency it can be dumped into a 
nearby School District owned lift station. 
 

 There are no other changes at this time.  Please acknowledge this addendum via Attachment D,   
Addenda Acknowledgement Form, in your submittal. 
 

Thank you for your interest in The School District of Lee County. 

 
Richard Cowie 
Procurement Agent 


